
From: O'Leary, Dana  
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:59 AM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Cc: Scott, Natashee; LeFurgy, Kate 
Subject: Field Museum Event Report 
 
Good morning Steve, 
 
This morning, 10/27/17, OCC employees Kate Le Furgy and Monique Mervin attended a reception event 
at the Field Museum.  The invitation is attached. Details below: 
 

• Event Name:      Ancient Mediterranean Cultures in Contact 
• Sponsor:              The Field Museum 
• Purpose:              A breakfast reception honoring public officials and viewing of the current 

exhibit “Ancient Mediterranean Cultures in Contact.” 
• Date:                     Friday, October 27, 2017, from 8am – 10am 
• Location:              The Field Museum; 1400 S. Lake Shore Dr., Chicago, IL 60605 
• Cost:                      $0.  
• Who Paid:           The two invitations provided to our office were complimentary, courtesy of The 

Field Museum. They paid any expenses associated with the tickets.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dana O’Leary 
 
 
-- 
Dana M. O’Leary, Esq. 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of the City Clerk, Anna Valencia 



 
 
 

Richard Lariviere, President and Chief Executive Officer,  
The Field Museum 

and 
Deborah Bekken, Director of Government Affairs and Sponsored Programs,  

The Field Museum 
 

Invite you and a guest to a reception honoring our public officials 
 

Please join us for a breakfast reception and viewing of our current exhibition 
Ancient Mediterranean Cultures in Contact 

 
October 27, 2017 

8-10 am 
The Field Museum 

1400 S. Lake Shore Drive 
Chicago, IL 60605 

 
Reception and remarks in the Founders’ Room beginning at 8 am 

Exhibition tour to follow 
 
 

Please RSVP to Deborah Bekken at 312.665.7807 or dbekken@fieldmuseum.org 
This exhibition was organized by The Field Museum 
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